

From: Ryan Kernneth

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 24, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0489-EX-PL-2012

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

Regarding the email correspondence from the FCC OET dated October 22, 2012, KVH will be using, initially, as their the main point of communication Intelsat IS707 at 53 degrees W.L. It is anticipated that additional C-band satellites will be added to the V11 network in the near future and testing on these satellites would be required. Since the KVH ESV network covers a large region, including North America, the Gulf of Mexico, Caribbean, Atlantic and Pacific coastal waters it would be operationally important to provide the Middletown test facility with the flexibility to switch to other visible C-band satelliltes. This is why the Experimental requests a satellite arc between 25 to 135 degrees west longitude. If you have any questions or concerns please call or email me.

Regards,,

Ken Ryan, Skjei Telecom, Inc.

(703) 919-0361

ken@skjeitelecom.com